
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Thursday, August 11, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Conner (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the July 25, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Review and possible action regarding the budgetary numbers requested at the July 25
th
 meeting for 

the pay plan. 
 

5 Review and possible action regarding Opera House job descriptions 
 

 

6 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 

7 Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Thursday, August 11, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Conner (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the July 25, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Review and possible action regarding the budgetary numbers requested at the July 25
th
 meeting for 


the pay plan. 
 


5 Review and possible action regarding Opera House job descriptions 
 


 


6 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 


7 Adjournment 
 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES   
Monday, July 25, 2016 @ 6:00pm  
Mayor’s Office   
  
Present: Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma,  
Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio), Human Resources Director Amy Jo Gillingham, Utilities Finance & 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, Ann Antonsen, Springsted 
Incorporated 
  


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Chairperson O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:07pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes:  Chairperson O’Connor asked for discussion on the minutes of June 6, 
2016.  HR Director Gillingham addressed questions and clarifications.  Motion to approve by 
Boersma, Second by Majewski.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 


3. Communications:  HR Director Gillingham:  C. Dollhausen’s last day is August 12, 2016.  We have 
asked her to document procedures and provide suggestions as time permits.  Utilities has provided 
inquiry access to the Microsoft Dynamics payroll module so that HR can lookup wage and benefit 
enrollment information.  Utilities has provided a schedule with automated calculation for Life 
Insurance and Income Continuation Insurance premiums.  HR and Finance staff held a meeting to 
discuss redundancies within City and Utility accounting procedures.  Staff recommends no changes 
to the existing procedures.  The City has some existing position vacancies in Parks, Library, Opera 
House and Police Dispatch.  The HR department is in the process of updating position descriptions 
for these vacant positions.  Tom Majewski:  Requested that HR Director Gillingham provide a copy 
of the proposed position description changes to him.  Utilities Finance Manager Kim Jennings:  
Explained that she is working with HR Director Gillingham and Springsted to assign classifications 
and wage ranges for each Utility position.  Employees and supervisors will complete Position 
Analysis Questionnaires and send to Ann Antonsen for review and comments.  Sid Boersma: Shared 
that he and others have agreed to assist at the Opera House in order to ensure a smooth transition 
with the departure of Ms. Dollhousen. 


 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding the Springsted Classification and Compensation Study:  
Chairperson O’Connor asked HR Director Gillingham and Ann Antonsen to provide a status and 
summary of recommendations for the City’s compensation plan as outlined by the Springsted 
Classification and Compensation Study.  HR Director Gillingham and Ann Antonsen:  Presented a 
summary of recommendations as they appear in the meeting packet.  At this point, City staff and 
Springsted Inc. have analyzed each position in the City and assigned a grade level to the position 
with a minimum, midpoint and maximum wage. The grade level is based on a review of Position 
Analysis Questionnaires prepared by employees and supervisors and Market Wage Comparisons.  
Any positions with current wages that fell below the recommended minimum were adjusted to the 
minimum on January 1, 2016.  More detail was provided on the ideology behind the “steps” within 
each grade.  The steps between minimum and midpoint are intended as a path for an employee to 
get to their average market wage (midpoint) over a reasonable period, provided they are meeting 
the expectations of the position.  The steps between midpoint and maximum are available to the 
employee if they consistently exceed expectations and provide added value to their position.  The 
Committee was asked to consider, discuss and take action on the following items:  Should the 







differential between steps stay at 2.75%?  How and when will the entire classification scale be 
updated to reflect changing market comparisons?  Should all Department Head positions move to 
midpoint as of January 1, 2017?  Discussion followed.  Motion by Boersma to “move remaining 
four Department Head positions to midpoint, change the classification scale to represent a 2% 
differential between each step rather than 2.75%, change the classification scale to reflect market 
changes from 2015 to 2017, and provide the total financial implication of this for the calendar 
year 2017.  Seconded by Majewski.  Motion carried 4-0.   HR Director Gillingham stated that she 
would also provide financial implications of placing all positions on the next step within their grade 
classification for discussion at the next meeting. 
  


5. Old Business:  The Committee discussed corrections to policies and procedures documents that 
were made by HR Director Gillingham because of discussion during the June 6, 2016 meeting.  The 
Committee is happy with the corrections and wishes to forward to the City Council for approval.   
HR Director Gillingham explained that she met with Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager Kim 
Jennings and City Finance and Economic Development Director Laurie Sullivan to discuss potential 
redundancies in City and Utility accounting structure.  It was agreed that there are no redundancies 
and no changes are recommended.     


 


6. Future Agenda Items: 
 


Review additional Position Descriptions from Springsted and for vacant positions. 
Review financial implications of compensation plan recommendations. 
  


7. Motion to adjourn by Majewski, Seconded by Boersma.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kim Jennings, Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


 


 


 


 


 








Current + 2%Annual Grade Step Current Wage


OFFICE ASSISTANT/RECEPTIONIST 14.33$     29,806.40$    2 1 14.83$     30,846.40$    14.05$                 


ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 14.33$     29,806.40$    2 1 14.83$     30,846.40$    14.05$                 


ASSISTANT EVENT COORDINATOR 16.05$     33,384.00$    4 1 16.66$     34,652.80$    15.74$                 


ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 18.36$     38,188.80$    4 6 18.40$     38,272.00$    18.00$                 


ADMINISTRATIVE ASST 16.05$     33,384.00$    4 1 16.66$     34,652.80$    15.74$                 


FINANCE ACCOUNT SPECIALIST 22.15$     46,072.00$    5 11 21.53$     44,782.40$    21.72$                 


DISPATCHER 19.59$     40,747.20$    5 7 19.89$     41,371.20$    19.21$                 


DISPATCHER 22.19$     46,155.20$    5 11 21.53$     44,782.40$    21.75$                 


DEPUTY CITY CLERK 20.06$     41,724.80$    5 8 20.29$     42,203.20$    19.67$                 


DISPATCHER 22.52$     46,841.60$    5 11 21.53$     44,782.40$    22.08$                 


MUNICIPAL COURT CLERK 17.05$     35,464.00$    5 1 17.66$     36,732.80$    16.72$                 


NUTIRITION SITE MANAGER 21.48$     44,678.40$    5 11 21.53$     44,782.40$    21.06$                 


DISPATCHER 19.59$     40,747.20$    5 7 19.89$     41,371.20$    19.21$                 


DISPATCHER 22.52$     46,841.60$    5 11 21.53$     44,782.40$    22.08$                 


DISPATCHER 21.13$     43,950.40$    5 10 21.11$     43,908.80$    20.72$                 


DISPATCHER 22.52$     46,841.60$    5 11 21.53$     44,782.40$    22.08$                 


HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT GENERALIST 17.02$     35,401.60$    5 1 17.66$     36,732.80$    16.69$                 


DISPATCHER 19.59$     40,747.20$    5 7 19.89$     41,371.20$    19.21$                 


CASE MANAGER 21.48$     44,678.40$    6 8 21.51$     44,740.80$    21.06$                 


CASE MANAGER 21.48$     44,678.40$    6 8 21.51$     44,740.80$    21.06$                 


CASE MANAGER 21.48$     44,678.40$    6 8 21.51$     44,740.80$    21.06$                 


EMS-OPERATIONS SUPPORT SPECIALIST 19.13$     39,790.40$    7 1 19.85$     41,288.00$    18.75$                 


MACHINE OPERATOR 23.10$     48,048.00$    7 9 23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$                 


MACHINE OPERATOR 23.10$     48,048.00$    7 9 23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$                 


MACHINE OPERATOR 23.10$     48,048.00$    7 9 23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$                 


MACHINE OPERATOR 23.10$     48,048.00$    7 9 23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$                 


MACHINE OPERATOR 23.10$     48,048.00$    7 9 23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$                 


MACHINE OPERATOR 25.01$     52,020.80$    7 11 24.19$     50,315.20$    24.52$                 


ASST DIRECTOR 23.69$     49,275.20$    9 4 23.66$     49,212.80$    23.23$                 


FORESTER/MACH. OPER. 23.10$     48,048.00$    9 3 23.20$     48,256.00$    22.65$                 


DEPUTY TREASURER 24.85$     51,688.00$    9 7 25.11$     52,228.80$    24.36$                 


MEDIA PROD SPECIAL 21.50$     44,720.00$    9 1 22.30$     46,384.00$    21.08$                 


YOUTH CENTER DIRECTOR 31.61$     65,748.80$    10 11 28.81$     59,924.80$    30.99$                 


POLICE OFFICE MANAGER 29.00$     60,320.00$    10 11 28.81$     59,924.80$    28.43$                 


FLEET MAINTENANCE MANAGER 31.06$     64,604.80$    11 11 30.54$     63,523.20$    30.45$                 


EVENT COORDINATOR 24.15$     50,232.00$    11 1 25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$                 


RECREATION SUPERVISOR 24.15$     50,232.00$    11 1 25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$                 


BUILDING INSPECTOR 29.17$     60,673.60$    11 9 29.36$     61,068.80$    28.60$                 


CITY CLERK 24.15$     50,232.00$    11 1 25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$                 


SARGEANT 35.35$     73,528.00$    13 11 34.32$     71,385.60$    34.66$                 


STREETS SUPERVISOR 30.60$     63,648.00$    13 6 31.08$     64,646.40$    30.00$                 


SARGEANT 34.10$     70,928.00$    13 11 34.32$     71,385.60$    33.43$                 


SARGEANT 34.10$     70,928.00$    13 11 34.32$     71,385.60$    33.43$                 


DEP CHIEF/FIRE MARSH 29.72$     61,817.60$    13 4 29.88$     62,150.40$    29.14$                 


ZONING ADMINISTRATOR/ASSISTANT PLANNER 32.84$     68,307.20$    13 9 32.99$     68,619.20$    32.20$                 


DIRECTOR OF MEDIA SERVICES AND OPERA HOUSE 35.57$     73,985.60$    14 10 35.66$     74,172.80$    34.87$                 


PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR 35.71$     74,276.80$    14 11 36.38$     75,670.40$    35.01$                 


SENIOR CTR DIRECTOR 29.41$     61,172.80$    14 1 29.84$     62,067.20$    28.83$                 







POLICE LIEUTENANT 38.88$     80,870.40$    16 9 39.29$     81,723.20$    38.12$                 


LIEUTENANT 38.07$     79,185.60$    16 8 38.52$     80,121.60$    37.32$                 


EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 32.32$     67,225.60$    16 1 33.53$     69,742.40$    31.69$                 


Public Works Director 36.28$     75,462.40$    17 2 36.25$     75,400.00$    35.57$                 


FIRE CHIEF 39.13$     81,390.40$    17 6 39.24$     81,619.20$    38.36$                 


HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR 36.32$     75,545.60$    18 1 37.67$     78,353.60$    35.61$                 


POLICE CHIEF 47.56$     98,924.80$    19 10 47.73$     99,278.40$    46.63$                 


DIRECTOR PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 49.56$     103,084.80$  19 11 48.68$     101,254.40$  48.59$                 


FINANCE DIRECTOR 49.56$     103,084.80$  19 11 48.68$     101,254.40$  48.59$                 


FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 25.35$     52,728.00$    9 25.62$     53,289.60$    24.85$                 


1,517.21$            







0.28$                                                                                     0.50$               14.83$     30,846.40$    -$         14.05$        0.28$                                                                                                                     0.50$               


0.28$                                                                                     0.50$               14.83$     30,846.40$    -$         14.05$        0.28$                                                                                                                     0.50$               


0.31$                                                                                     0.61$               16.66$     34,652.80$    -$         15.74$        0.31$                                                                                                                     0.61$               


0.36$                                                                                     0.04$               18.40$     38,272.00$    -$         18.00$        0.36$                                                                                                                     0.04$               


0.31$                                                                                     0.61$               16.66$     34,652.80$    -$         15.74$        0.31$                                                                                                                     0.61$               


0.43$                                                                                     (0.62)$              21.72$     44,782.40$    -$         21.72$        0.43$                                                                                                                     (0.43)$              


0.38$                                                                                     0.30$               19.89$     41,371.20$    -$         19.21$        0.38$                                                                                                                     0.30$               


0.44$                                                                                     (0.66)$              21.75$     44,782.40$    -$         21.75$        0.44$                                                                                                                     (0.44)$              


0.39$                                                                                     0.23$               20.29$     42,203.20$    -$         19.67$        0.39$                                                                                                                     0.23$               


0.44$                                                                                     (0.99)$              22.08$     44,782.40$    -$         22.08$        0.44$                                                                                                                     (0.44)$              


0.33$                                                                                     0.61$               17.66$     36,732.80$    -$         16.72$        0.33$                                                                                                                     0.61$               


0.42$                                                                                     0.05$               21.53$     44,782.40$    -$         21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                     0.05$               


0.38$                                                                                     0.30$               19.89$     41,371.20$    -$         19.21$        0.38$                                                                                                                     0.30$               


0.44$                                                                                     (0.99)$              22.08$     44,782.40$    -$         22.08$        0.44$                                                                                                                     (0.44)$              


0.41$                                                                                     (0.02)$              21.11$     43,908.80$    -$         20.72$        0.41$                                                                                                                     (0.02)$              


0.44$                                                                                     (0.99)$              22.08$     44,782.40$    -$         22.08$        0.44$                                                                                                                     (0.44)$              


0.33$                                                                                     0.64$               17.66$     36,732.80$    -$         16.69$        0.33$                                                                                                                     0.64$               


0.38$                                                                                     0.30$               19.89$     41,371.20$    -$         19.21$        0.38$                                                                                                                     0.30$               


0.42$                                                                                     0.03$               21.51$     44,740.80$    -$         21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                     0.03$               


0.42$                                                                                     0.03$               21.51$     44,740.80$    -$         21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                     0.03$               


0.42$                                                                                     0.03$               21.51$     44,740.80$    -$         21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                     0.03$               


0.38$                                                                                     0.72$               19.85$     41,288.00$    -$         18.75$        0.38$                                                                                                                     0.72$               


0.45$                                                                                     0.15$               23.25$     48,360.00$    -$         22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                     0.15$               


0.45$                                                                                     0.15$               23.25$     48,360.00$    -$         22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                     0.15$               


0.45$                                                                                     0.15$               23.25$     48,360.00$    -$         22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                     0.15$               


0.45$                                                                                     0.15$               23.25$     48,360.00$    -$         22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                     0.15$               


0.45$                                                                                     0.15$               23.25$     48,360.00$    -$         22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                     0.15$               


0.49$                                                                                     (0.82)$              24.52$     50,315.20$    -$         24.52$        0.49$                                                                                                                     (0.49)$              


0.46$                                                                                     (0.03)$              23.66$     49,212.80$    -$         23.23$        0.46$                                                                                                                     (0.03)$              


0.45$                                                                                     0.10$               23.20$     48,256.00$    -$         22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                     0.10$               


0.49$                                                                                     0.26$               25.11$     52,228.80$    -$         24.36$        0.49$                                                                                                                     0.26$               


0.42$                                                                                     0.80$               22.30$     46,384.00$    -$         21.08$        0.42$                                                                                                                     0.80$               


0.62$                                                                                     (2.80)$              30.99$     59,924.80$    -$         30.99$        0.62$                                                                                                                     (0.62)$              


0.57$                                                                                     (0.19)$              28.81$     59,924.80$    -$         28.43$        0.57$                                                                                                                     (0.19)$              


0.61$                                                                                     (0.52)$              30.54$     63,523.20$    -$         30.45$        0.61$                                                                                                                     (0.52)$              


0.47$                                                                                     0.91$               25.06$     52,124.80$    -$         23.68$        0.47$                                                                                                                     0.91$               


0.47$                                                                                     0.91$               25.06$     52,124.80$    -$         23.68$        0.47$                                                                                                                     0.91$               


0.57$                                                                                     0.19$               29.36$     61,068.80$    -$         28.60$        0.57$                                                                                                                     0.19$               


0.47$                                                                                     0.91$               25.06$     52,124.80$    -$         23.68$        0.47$                                                                                                                     0.91$               


0.69$                                                                                     (1.03)$              34.66$     71,385.60$    -$         34.66$        0.69$                                                                                                                     (0.69)$              


0.60$                                                                                     0.48$               31.08$     64,646.40$    -$         30.00$        0.60$                                                                                                                     0.48$               


0.67$                                                                                     0.22$               34.32$     71,385.60$    -$         33.43$        0.67$                                                                                                                     0.22$               


0.67$                                                                                     0.22$               34.32$     71,385.60$    -$         33.43$        0.67$                                                                                                                     0.22$               


0.58$                                                                                     0.16$               29.88$     62,150.40$    -$         29.14$        0.58$                                                                                                                     0.16$               


0.64$                                                                                     0.15$               32.99$     68,619.20$    -$         32.20$        0.64$                                                                                                                     0.15$               


0.70$                                                                                     0.09$               35.66$     74,172.80$    -$         34.87$        0.70$                                                                                                                     0.09$               


0.70$                                                                                     0.67$               36.38$     75,670.40$    -$         35.01$        0.70$                                                                                                                     0.67$               


0.58$                                                                                     0.43$               29.84$     62,067.20$    -$         28.83$        0.58$                                                                                                                     0.43$               







0.76$                                                                                     0.41$               39.29$     81,723.20$    -$         38.12$        0.76$                                                                                                                     0.41$               


0.75$                                                                                     0.45$               38.52$     80,121.60$    -$         37.32$        0.75$                                                                                                                     0.45$               


0.63$                                                                                     1.21$               33.53$     69,742.40$    -$         31.69$        0.63$                                                                                                                     1.21$               


0.71$                                                                                     (0.03)$              36.25$     75,400.00$    -$         35.57$        0.71$                                                                                                                     (0.03)$              


0.77$                                                                                     0.11$               39.24$     81,619.20$    -$         38.36$        0.77$                                                                                                                     0.11$               


0.71$                                                                                     1.35$               37.67$     78,353.60$    -$         35.61$        0.71$                                                                                                                     1.35$               


0.93$                                                                                     0.17$               47.73$     99,278.40$    -$         46.63$        0.93$                                                                                                                     0.17$               


0.97$                                                                                     (0.88)$              48.68$     101,254.40$  -$         48.59$        0.97$                                                                                                                     (0.88)$              


0.97$                                                                                     (0.88)$              48.68$     101,254.40$  -$         48.59$        0.97$                                                                                                                     (0.88)$              


0.50$                                                                                     0.27$               25.62$     53,289.60$    24.85$        0.50$                                                                                                                     0.27$               


30.26$                                                                                  5.27$               -$         1,517.21$  30.26$                                                                                                                  10.18$             


1.99% 0.35% 1.99% 0.67%


62,940.80$                                                                          10,961.60$     62,940.80$                                                                                                          21,174.40$     


Budget Increase (Wages) - True Step Placement 73,902.40$  Budget Increase (Wages) - Adjusted (Redlined) Step Placement 84,115.20$  


With FICA/WRS 84,433.49$  With FICA/WRS 96,101.62$  







14.83$     30,846.40$    14.05$        0.28$                                                                                                                                    0.50$                  14.83$     30,846.40$    14.05$        


14.83$     30,846.40$    14.05$        0.28$                                                                                                                                    0.50$                  14.83$     30,846.40$    14.05$        


16.66$     34,652.80$    15.74$        0.31$                                                                                                                                    0.61$                  16.66$     34,652.80$    15.74$        


18.40$     38,272.00$    18.00$        0.36$                                                                                                                                    0.04$                  18.36$     38,272.00$    18.00$        


16.66$     34,652.80$    15.74$        0.31$                                                                                                                                    0.61$                  16.66$     34,652.80$    15.74$        


21.72$     44,782.40$    21.72$        0.43$                                                                                                                                    (0.43)$                21.72$     44,782.40$    21.72$        


19.89$     41,371.20$    19.21$        0.38$                                                                                                                                    0.30$                  19.59$     41,371.20$    19.21$        


21.75$     44,782.40$    21.75$        0.44$                                                                                                                                    (0.44)$                21.75$     44,782.40$    21.75$        


20.29$     42,203.20$    19.67$        0.39$                                                                                                                                    0.23$                  20.06$     42,203.20$    19.67$        


22.08$     44,782.40$    22.08$        0.44$                                                                                                                                    (0.44)$                22.08$     44,782.40$    22.08$        


17.66$     36,732.80$    16.72$        0.33$                                                                                                                                    0.61$                  17.66$     36,732.80$    16.72$        


21.53$     44,782.40$    21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                                    0.05$                  21.48$     44,782.40$    21.06$        


19.89$     41,371.20$    19.21$        0.38$                                                                                                                                    0.30$                  19.59$     41,371.20$    19.21$        


22.08$     44,782.40$    22.08$        0.44$                                                                                                                                    (0.44)$                22.08$     44,782.40$    22.08$        


21.11$     43,908.80$    20.72$        0.41$                                                                                                                                    (0.02)$                21.13$     43,908.80$    20.72$        


22.08$     44,782.40$    22.08$        0.44$                                                                                                                                    (0.44)$                22.08$     44,782.40$    22.08$        


17.66$     36,732.80$    16.69$        0.33$                                                                                                                                    0.64$                  17.66$     36,732.80$    16.69$        


19.89$     41,371.20$    19.21$        0.38$                                                                                                                                    0.30$                  19.59$     41,371.20$    19.21$        


21.51$     44,740.80$    21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                                    0.03$                  21.48$     44,740.80$    21.06$        


21.51$     44,740.80$    21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                                    0.03$                  21.48$     44,740.80$    21.06$        


21.51$     44,740.80$    21.06$        0.42$                                                                                                                                    0.03$                  21.48$     44,740.80$    21.06$        


19.85$     41,288.00$    18.75$        0.38$                                                                                                                                    0.72$                  19.85$     41,288.00$    18.75$        


23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                                    0.15$                  23.10$     48,360.00$    22.65$        


23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                                    0.15$                  23.10$     48,360.00$    22.65$        


23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                                    0.15$                  23.10$     48,360.00$    22.65$        


23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                                    0.15$                  23.10$     48,360.00$    22.65$        


23.25$     48,360.00$    22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                                    0.15$                  23.10$     48,360.00$    22.65$        


24.52$     50,315.20$    24.52$        0.49$                                                                                                                                    (0.49)$                24.52$     50,315.20$    24.52$        


23.66$     49,212.80$    23.23$        0.46$                                                                                                                                    (0.03)$                23.69$     49,212.80$    23.23$        


23.20$     48,256.00$    22.65$        0.45$                                                                                                                                    0.10$                  23.10$     48,256.00$    22.65$        


25.11$     52,228.80$    24.36$        0.49$                                                                                                                                    0.26$                  24.85$     52,228.80$    24.36$        


22.30$     46,384.00$    21.08$        0.42$                                                                                                                                    0.80$                  22.30$     46,384.00$    21.08$        


30.99$     59,924.80$    30.99$        0.62$                                                                                                                                    (0.62)$                30.99$     59,924.80$    30.99$        


28.81$     59,924.80$    28.43$        0.57$                                                                                                                                    (0.19)$                29.00$     59,924.80$    28.43$        


30.54$     63,523.20$    30.45$        0.61$                                                                                                                                    (0.52)$                31.06$     63,523.20$    30.45$        


25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$        0.47$                                                                                                                                    0.91$                  25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$        


25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$        0.47$                                                                                                                                    0.91$                  25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$        


29.36$     61,068.80$    28.60$        0.57$                                                                                                                                    0.19$                  29.17$     61,068.80$    28.60$        


25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$        0.47$                                                                                                                                    0.91$                  25.06$     52,124.80$    23.68$        


34.66$     71,385.60$    34.66$        0.69$                                                                                                                                    (0.69)$                34.66$     71,385.60$    34.66$        


31.08$     64,646.40$    30.00$        0.60$                                                                                                                                    0.48$                  30.60$     64,646.40$    30.00$        


34.32$     71,385.60$    33.43$        0.67$                                                                                                                                    0.22$                  34.10$     71,385.60$    33.43$        


34.32$     71,385.60$    33.43$        0.67$                                                                                                                                    0.22$                  34.10$     71,385.60$    33.43$        


29.88$     62,150.40$    29.14$        0.58$                                                                                                                                    0.16$                  29.72$     62,150.40$    29.14$        


32.99$     68,619.20$    32.20$        0.64$                                                                                                                                    0.15$                  32.84$     68,619.20$    32.20$        


35.66$     74,172.80$    34.87$        0.70$                                                                                                                                    0.09$                  35.57$     74,172.80$    34.87$        


36.38$     75,670.40$    35.01$        0.70$                                                                                                                                    0.67$                  35.71$     75,670.40$    35.01$        


32.95$     62,067.20$    28.83$        0.58$                                                                                                                                    3.54$                  32.95$     62,067.20$    28.83$        







39.29$     81,723.20$    38.12$        0.76$                                                                                                                                    0.41$                  38.88$     81,723.20$    38.12$        


38.52$     80,121.60$    37.32$        0.75$                                                                                                                                    0.45$                  38.07$     80,121.60$    37.32$        


37.02$     69,742.40$    31.69$        0.63$                                                                                                                                    4.70$                  37.02$     69,742.40$    31.69$        


36.25$     75,400.00$    35.57$        0.71$                                                                                                                                    (0.03)$                36.28$     75,400.00$    35.57$        


39.24$     81,619.20$    38.36$        0.77$                                                                                                                                    0.11$                  39.13$     81,619.20$    38.36$        


41.60$     78,353.60$    35.61$        0.71$                                                                                                                                    5.28$                  41.60$     78,353.60$    35.61$        


47.73$     99,278.40$    46.63$        0.93$                                                                                                                                    0.17$                  47.56$     99,278.40$    46.63$        


48.68$     101,254.40$  48.59$        0.97$                                                                                                                                    (0.88)$                49.56$     101,254.40$  48.59$        


48.68$     101,254.40$  48.59$        0.97$                                                                                                                                    (0.88)$                49.56$     101,254.40$  48.59$        


25.62$     53,289.60$    24.85$        0.50$                                                                                                                                    0.27$                  25.35$     53,289.60$    24.85$        


1,517.21$  30.26$                                                                                                                                  20.71$               1,517.21$  


1.99% 1.37%


62,940.80$                                                                                                                          43,076.80$        


Budget Increase (Wages) - Adjusted (Redlined) & Dept Head Midpoints 106,017.60$   


With FICA/WRS 121,125.11$   







0.28$                                                                                                                                                      0.50$                  


0.28$                                                                                                                                                      0.50$                  


0.31$                                                                                                                                                      0.61$                  


0.36$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.31$                                                                                                                                                      0.61$                  


0.43$                                                                                                                                                      (0.43)$                


0.38$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.44$                                                                                                                                                      (0.44)$                


0.39$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.44$                                                                                                                                                      (0.44)$                


0.33$                                                                                                                                                      0.61$                  


0.42$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.38$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.44$                                                                                                                                                      (0.44)$                


0.41$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.44$                                                                                                                                                      (0.44)$                


0.33$                                                                                                                                                      0.64$                  


0.38$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.42$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.42$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.42$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.38$                                                                                                                                                      0.72$                  


0.45$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.45$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.45$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.45$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.45$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.49$                                                                                                                                                      (0.49)$                


0.46$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.45$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.49$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.42$                                                                                                                                                      0.80$                  


0.62$                                                                                                                                                      (0.62)$                


0.57$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.61$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.47$                                                                                                                                                      0.91$                  


0.47$                                                                                                                                                      0.91$                  


0.57$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.47$                                                                                                                                                      0.91$                  


0.69$                                                                                                                                                      (0.69)$                


0.60$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.67$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.67$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.58$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.64$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.70$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.70$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.58$                                                                                                                                                      3.54$                  







0.76$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.75$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.63$                                                                                                                                                      4.70$                  


0.71$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.77$                                                                                                                                                      0.00$                  


0.71$                                                                                                                                                      5.28$                  


0.93$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


0.97$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.97$                                                                                                                                                      (0.00)$                


0.50$                                                                                                                                                      -$                    


30.26$                                                                                                                                                    17.25$               


1.99% 1.14%


62,940.80$                                                                                                                                            35,880.00$        


Budget (2% COLA) - Adjusted (Redlined) & Dept Head Midpoints & All minimum 98,820.80$     


With FICA/WRS 112,902.76$   





